MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 +828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: ({5731 581 - 2294 « Fax, [573) 58 1-6636 » waww.mexicohacom

To:  MHA Board of Commissioners

From: Tammy Dreyer, ED

Date: November 13, 2015

Re:  November 17,2015 Board Meeting Agendas & Related Materials

Enclosed are the agenda packets for the MHA Board meeting on Tuesday, November 17, 2015.
Included in the packets is the information related to each resolution. Please note the following:

Consent Agenda

Agenda Item Number 5
Previous Minutes for Board Meeting October is located on typed page number 1, 2, and 3
Bills Expended and Financial Report, handwritten page number 1.2.3.4.5.6.7. 8

Page 1 and 2 is a summary of Bills expended for October 2015. Page 3 is a summary of
next five pages of financial reports received from Urlaub, MHA’s Fee Accountant. Note page 3
gives a brief explanation of the PHA Budget vs expenditures. The places that we have gone over
budget will be adjusted at the end of the year. The most important thing is to stay within our
overall budgetary money. Page 6 is a summary of both programs funding and occupancy for your
information only. Page 7 is a breakdown of the Section 8 budget. Page 8 is the Balance Sheet for
all funds — PH (Low Rent), Section 8 and the Local Fund.

Executive Director Report
Section 8 Report. page 9

This is the Housing Choice Voucher Program (Section 8) numbers showing voucher
total, HAP total, waitlist total and ports.

Public Housing Report. page 10
This the Public Housing Program report showing occupancy, waitlist total per bedroom,
rent collections, and termination for money owed totals.

Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects, page 11
This 1s a summary put together so you as a Board Member can stay up to date with the

day to day actions of our maintenance team and contractors.

Maintenance Reports, page 12
This is a monthly summary of our work orders. This report can keep you up to date on
how many work orders are called in and how many are completed by the end of each month.

New Business

Agenda Item Number 7







Page 13

Resolution 2823 is to approve MHAPCI insurance renewal. This is the property and casualty
insurance for the Housing Authority. Note on page 14, we did receive a credit for the Loss
Award which means we stayed within guidelines of minimal claims.

Page 15

Resolution 2824 is MHA employee benefits package. MHA is seeing an increase of 6.2 %
medical, 5 % dental, vision is staying the same and Life is increasing coverage to 25000 at a
lower rate, with a savings of over 100 per month. Trending now is about an average of 12%
increase on medical coverage.

Page 20

Resolution 2825 is to write off tenant accounts receivable to collections. MHA will do this three
to four times a year. This quarter write off amount is $3221.40 with a yearly total to date of
$5194.40.

Page 22

Resolution 2826 is to approve the upgrade of our security cameras and board room training
system. The current system is outdated and is very difficult to retrieve video for police to use and
the software that supports the play back is obsolete. The board room is need of a computer base
so we can do some in house training and applicant briefings to save the HA on travel and outside
vender training. Also, recently our very old projector went out that we used for the applicant
briefings.

Page 26

Resolution 2827 is to approve 2016 Flat Rent schedule for Public Housing.

Page 28

Resolution 2828 is to approve the 2016 Section 8 Payment Standards.

Page 30

Resolution 2829 is to approve the revision to the CFP, this is so we can use CFP funds to
upgrade our security system and training for staff and residents. We also went ahead and
changed our wish list to hot water heaters and put the rest in unit restoration. As a designated
small PHA we have the fundgabilty to do this.

Other Business

Attached is our monthly newsletter. MONAHRO incoming President has asked me to represent
MONAHRO and MHA at the next years (2016) SW Conferences. This will add three extra travel
slot to my schedule. I am very excited to represent MHA in any way that will promote our
mission.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information about any of the
items on the meeting agenda. 573.581.2294 ext 251

enclosures






# l MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

l PO Box 484 «828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone:! i573) 581 - 2294 « Fax, {573) 58 1-60636 » wwhwmexicoha com

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri

TENATIVE AGENDA REGULAR MEETING
MHA Community Building,
828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265
Scheduled for
Tuesday, November 17,2015 at 3:30pm

Call to order by Chairperson Rita Jackson

Roll Call by Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director

. Adoption of Agenda

Comments from the Public (limit 3 minutes per person)
. Approval of Consent Agenda
Approval of regular meeting minutes for: October 20, 2015
Bills Expended
Executive Director's Report:
a. Financial Reports
Section 8 Report
Public Housing Report

b
c.
d. Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects
e. Maintenance Reports

Unfinished Business:

None

New Business:

Board Resolution 2823 MAHAPCI renewal, Board Resolution 2824 Employee Benefits Renewal,
Board Resolution 2825 Quarterly Write Off to Collections, Board Resolution 2826 Upgrade

Security System and Board room, Board Resolution 2827 2016 Flat Rents, Board Resolution
2828 2016 Payment Standards, Board Resolution 2829 CFP 2015 Revision 1

Other Business:

Copy of the MHA Public Housing Newsletter, SAC update, MHA representing MONAHRO at SW
NAHRO






9. Comments from Commissioner:

10. Adjournment of Open Meeting:

A complete agenda packet is available for review at the MHA office during regular business
hours and posted on the MHA website at: www.mexicoha.com

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or services related
to disability, please contact Jennifer May, Program Assistant at (573) 581-2294, extension 222,
at least one working day prior to the meeting.






1.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MEXICO
HELD ON October 20, 2015

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City
of Mexico convened in an Open Meeting on Tuesday, October 20,
2015 at 3:30 PM at the MHA Community Building, 828 Garfield
Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265. Commissioner and Board Chair
Rita Jackson presided.

Call to order: The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico,
Missouri (MHA) met in open session on October 20, 2015 in the MHA Community Building at
828 Garfield, Mexico, Missouri 65265. Commissioner & Board Chair Rita Jackson called the
meeting to order at 3:31pm.

Roll Call by Executive Director Tammy Dreyer:
The following Commissioners were present:

Commissioner Rita Jackson
Commissioner Christina Miller
Commissioner Tad Dobyns
Commissioner Joella (Jo) Biggs
Commissioner Joyce Jackson

Commissioners excused:

Others present:
Executive Director/Secretary Tammy Dreyer

Adoption of Agenda

R. Jackson requested a motion to adopt the Agenda for October 20, 2015 for the Regular
Meeting of the Mexico Housing Authority. Commissioner T Dobyns made a motion and J Biggs
second. All Commissioners present voted “aye”, and Chairperson Rita Jackson declared the
motion approved.

Approval of regular meeting minutes for: September 15, 2015

Chairperson Rita Jackson called for a motion to approve the minutes from the open meeting of
September 15, 2015. A motion was made by Commissioner J Biggs and second by Commissioner
C Miller. All Commissioners present voted “aye”, and Chairperson Rita Jackson declared the
motion approved.






5.

10.

Comments from the public:

None

Approval of Consent Agenda(if applicable)

None

Executive Director’s Report

Financial Report

Executive Director presented her report which consisted of Financial Reports from Urlaub. The

reports were reviewed and discussed, with no additions or corrections

Section 8
The Section 8 report was reviewed and discussed.

Public Housing
The Public Housing report was reviewed and discussed.

Capital/Contracting Property Projects and Maintenance Reports
The Capital fund projects and maintenance report were reviewed and discussed.

Chairperson Rita Jackson requested a motion to approve the Executive Director’s reports. A

motion was made by Commissioner J Jackson and seconded by Commissioner C Miller. All
Commissioners present voted “aye” and Chairperson Rita Jackson declared the motion carried.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Board Resolution 2822 Approving the Disposition Application for Bolivar Units
Chairperson Rita Jackson called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2822. A motion was

made by Commissioner T Dobyns and seconded by Commissioner C Miller. Upon a roll call vote
of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: R. Jackson, C. Miller, T. Dobyns, J. Biggs, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Other Business:

None






11. Adjournment:

Chairperson Rita Jackson requested a motion to adjourn the Open meeting, Commissioner J
Jackson made the motion and Commissioner C Miller seconded. The regular session meeting was

adjourned at 3:56 pm

ATTEST:

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director

Certification of Public Notice

I, Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director and Secretary of the Board, of Housing Authority of the City of
Mexico, Missouri, do hereby certify that on October 16, 2015, I posted public notice of the October
20, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting and made available to the public by request at the MHA
office during regular business hours and on the MHA website at www.mexicoha.com, copies of the
Agenda and Board Packet for review.

Tammy Dreyer Date






OCTOBER 2015 CHECK REGISTER .

|M = Monthiy

“la ='Q'hérterly
'A = Annual
Check # Dollars Date Vendor
00060874 $78.84  10/01/2015  Always Care M
00060875 $1,744.94  10/01/2015  Ameren Missouri M
00060876 $1,381.000  10/01/2015  American Bankers Insurance Co A
00060877 $46.98,  10/01/2015  Clampitt Law Firm, P.C.
00060878 $2,242.84.  10/01/2016 | Commerce Bank o
00060879 $50.00  10/01/2015  Comm Center Refund
00060880 $370.66.  10/01/2015 ' Delta Dental Lockbox M
00060881 $590.00  10/01/2015 |Robert Diesbach A
00060882 $92.00  10/01/2015 Mileage N
00060883 $153.18  10/01/2015 'Per Diem travel
00060884 $47029  10/01/2015  John Deere Financial
00060885 $395.00, 10/01/2015 Lindsey Software ]
00060886 $85.00 10/01/2015 Mexico Area Chamber of Commerce A
00060867 $25575  10/01/2015  Mexico Ledger
00060888 $1,595.07)  10/01/2015 i Missouri American Water Co. M
00060889 $88.85' 10/01/2015  Card Services
00060890 $503.50  10/01/2015  Purchase Power
00060891 $8,408.54 10/01/2015  United Health Care Ins. Co. M
00060892 $90.59  10/01/2015  Walmart Community/GEMB
00060893 $52989  10/01/2015  Westlakes Hardware MO-019
00060824 $37.00  10/01/2015  amerenue-1751112280 M
00060895 $42.00  10/01/2015  amerenue-2451112366 M
00060896 $4500  10/01/2015  AMERENUE FOR #0951112241 M
00060897 $45.00 10/01/2015 'amerenue-9034208199 M
00060898 $45.00  10/01/2015  amerenue-2051113345 M
00060899 $37.00  10/01/2015  Ameren-9851112271 M
00080900 $59.00 10/01/2015 'amerenue-5000610588 M
00060901 $45.00  10/01/2015 amerenue-2034208221 M
00060902 $45.00  10/01/2015  |Amerenue for 4651112270 M
00060903 $4500  10/01/2015  amerenue-3951112426 | M
00060904 $45.00  10/01/2015  AMEREN UE FOR 7110212193 ' M
00060905 $46.00  10/01/2015  Ameren UE for 69511-12263 M
00060906 $45.001  10/01/2015  amerenue-5651112420 M
00060907 $45.00 10/01/2015 amerenue-7051113439 M
00060908 $4500  10/01/2015 'Amerenue for 16511-13263 M
00060909 $4500  10/01/2015  AMEREN UE FOR 6934207167 ]
00060910 $35.00 10/01/2015 amerenue-5351112123 M
00060911 $45.00 10/01/2015 amerenue-2651112441 M
00060912 $3500  10/01/2015  Ameren UE # 58511-12355 M
00060913 $46.000  10/01/2015  amerenue-9934207324 M
00060914 $9.00 10/01/2015 ‘amerenue-7934207175 M
00080915 $4500  10/01/2015 amerenue-2000610448 M
00060916 $10.00  10/01/2015  AMEREN UE FOR 60006-10238 M
00060917 $4500  10/01/2015  AMEREN UE FOR 90006-10156 M
00060918 $69.00  10/01/2015  Amerenue-3651112468 M
00060919 $35.00  10/01/2015  :amerenue-8651112285 M
00060920 $35.00  10/01/2015  Amerenue-8551112278 M
00060921 $36.00  10/01/2015  ameren-4115109333 M
00060922 $48.00  10/01/2015  amerenue-2838113372 M
00060923 $25.000  10/01/2015  amerenue-2700610292 M
00060924 $4500  10/01/2015  amerenue-9351113379 M
00060925 $44.000  10/01/2015  amerenue-2851113259 M
00060926 $25.00  10/01/2015  amerenue-6451113165 M
00080927 $61.00'  10/01/2015  Amerenue 3838113353 M
00060928 $2500  10/01/2015 Amerenue-9000611315 M
00060929 $25.00  10/01/2015  AMEREN UE FOR 1851113410 M
00060930 $36.00  10/01/2015  Ameren Missouri # 3451113346 M
00060931 $36.000 10/01/2015  amerenue-52738-00288 M
00060932 $25.00  10/01/2015  AmerenUE-9500610299 M




OCTOBER 2015 CHECK REGISTER IM = Monthly

'Q = Quarterly
'A=Annual
Check # Dollars Date Vendor
00060933 $65.00, 10/01/2015 Amerenue-5373800375 M
00060934 $65.00, 10/01/2015  amerenue-9373800193 M
00060935 | $65.00, 10/01/2015  AMEREN UE FOR 8373800452 B M
00060936 ' $50.00  10/01/2015  amerenue-6310212396 M
00060937 ' $33.00/  10/01/2015  amerenue-1151114557 M
00060938 I $50.00]  10/01/2015  AMEREN UE FOR 04511-12475 M
00060939 B $38.00!  10/01/2015  amerenue-8410212560 M
00060940 $46.00  10/01/2015  amerenue-2410212423 M
00060941 ' $50.00  10/01/2015  AMEREN UE FOR 1410212380 M
00060942 | $48.00  10/01/2015  AMEREN UE 0110212421 M
00060943 | $34.00 10/01/2015  AMEREN UE FOR 93102-12302 M
00060944 $35.000  10/01/2015  Amerenue-3410212262 M
00060945 | $59.00  10/01/2015  Amerenue for #47263-15382 M
00060946 | $10.00°  10/01/2015 'amerenue-8310212250 M
00060947 ' $934.34  10/09/2015  JW Marriott Hotel
00060948 $2448  10/13/2015  AFLAC-WWHQ M
00060949 | $123.10  10/13/2015  'Ameren Missouri M
00060950 $700.00  10/13/2015  Bug Out Pest Control, LLC M
00060951 $334.00  10/13/2015  Chigger Hill
00060952 J $281.00  10/13/2015  Clampitt Law Firm, P.C.
00060853 $75.000  10/13/2015  Custom Hauling
00060954 { $13869  10/13/2015  Dayne's Waste Disposal, Inc. ' M
00060955 i $190.30.  10/13/2015  :Dollar General-MSC410526 - '
00060956 $261.10  10/13/2015 |Home Depot Credit Services
00060957 $5000  10/13/20156  Comm Center Refund
00060958 ' $43.00: 10/13/2015  Love's Transfer, LLC !
00060959 : $714.72! 10/13/2015  IMFA Qil Company-KC M
00060960 $175.00  10/13/2015  Missouri Chapter of NAHRO ' A
00060961 : $776.93  10/13/2015  Meeks Mexico —
00060952 $24254  10/13/2015 | Miller Tire Company
00060963 ' $4,267.76  10/13/2015  Missouri American Water Co. M
00060964 ' $1,390.58  10/13/20156  Mommens Heating & Cooling, LLC
00060965 | $19.98  10/13/2016  O'Reilly Automotive, Inc.
00060966 $136.00  10/13/2015  PITNEY BOWES INC
00060967 ' $715.00  10/13/20156  Thomas E. McBride-Payless Plumbing
00060968 $1,49508  10/13/2015  Prudential Annuity Ser. Cen. M
00060969 ' $555,02 10/13/2015 Purchase Power
00060970 i $742.72  10/13/2015  Socket M
00060971 $108.60  10/13/2015  Southwest NAHRO A
00060972 $40015  10/13/2015  The P | Company
00060973 $114.31  10/13/2015  U.S. Cellular M
00060974 $622.00  10/13/2015  Urlaub & Co.,PLLC M
00060875 : $381.000  10/21/2015  PH resident deposit refund
00060976 $140.00.  10/21/2015  PH resident deposit refund
00060877 $9,775.95  10/21/2015  City of Mexico M
00060978 $50.00,  10/21/2015  Comm Center Refund _
00000001 $340_00_ 10/28/2015 '_Canon Financial Services, INC. ! M

$47,693.27




November 17, 2015 Board Meeting
Finance Report — October 2015 Results

Pages 1 & 2 — Detail monthly PH expenses versus budget.

1) Totals from fee accountant summary, with key individual lines provided for
informational purposes only. For 7 month FYE2016 results, MHA is running under
budgeted expenses by approximately $103,185 (see bottom of page 2 report).

2) Also note the deficit shown on the Maintenance Materials line. Funds accumulated
from the Tripoli and Help Center property sales are being used to upgrade many of the
fixtures and amenities in the PH units. For current fiscal year, those funds have totaled
$7,809.47. These expenses are reflected in the negative expense vs. budget, but the
funds are actually coming from the sale of these two properties. If the expenses could
be reduced by this $7,809, the variance would be positive $2,427, not negative ($5,382).

Page 3 — Financial Analysis of Low Rent & Section 8 programs. Key detailed information
provided:
1) Low Rent - occupancy rate = 99%; with average monthly rent received from tenant for

FYE2016 being $130.05/month.
2) Section 8 — units leased first of the month = 133; with average HAP rent payment for

FYE2016 being $353.99/month.

Page 4 — Income Statement for Section 8 Voucher
1) MHA is in a strong position currently for the Section 8 program in regards to funding.
New vouchers have been issued in both September and November to keep the funding
at a constant level. No issues with funding levels at the current time.

Page 5 — Balance Sheet for PH and Section 8 programs
1) Current cash/invested assets:
PH (Low Rent) = 51,892,141
Section 8 - $114,273

Pages 6 & 7 — Bills Expended Report — listing of all October 2015 expenses from the PH general
fund.

F:\Jodie\Finance\Board Info\201511 Board Meeting packet.docx



Low Rent Operatlng Budget

fﬁéung 4 Lasit
Operatlng Income: 8 - N
70000 | Total Operating Income | 909,802, 646929  (262,873)
Operating Expenditures: ! R
‘Administrative ) S o
81100 Administrative Salaries 80,929 95,772 | 14,843
91500 Employee Benefits - Administrative 40,412 | 37, 788 (2,624)
91200 |Auditing Fees - 3232 3232
91300 Management Fees - = [ Y
91900A Accounting Fees 3,525 4,025 500
91400 Advertising and Marketing 1582 1,073 (509)
91600 Office Expenses 14,356 17,500 3,144
91700 Legal Expense 1,592 1,342 (250)
91800 [Travel 4284 6977 2,693
91900 Other Administrative Costs 7,958 6,708 - ~ (1,250)
91000 Total Administrative 154 639 174,417 19,777
92000 | Asset Management Fees ) B
Tenant Services B
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries
92300 Employee Benefits - Tenant Services
92200 Relocation Costs _ b
92400 Tenant Services-Other 1,019 3,500 ; -
92500 Total Tenant Services 1,019 3,500 2,481
Utilities | | |
93100 [Water 35521 41,067 5,546
93200 Electricity 7,559 10,232 2,67_3
93300 [Gas 1,417 2,928 1,511
93400 |Fuel _ ©_| )
93600 Sewer 43,959 64,703 20,744
93800 [Other o - _
93000 Total Utilities 88,456 118,930 30,474

Page 1 @



Low Rent Operating Budget
kA 10 00 et K
_FDSLine# |
Maintenance _ __ _ - -
94100 Labor 75,% 88,398 | 13,158
94500 Employee Benefits - Maintenance _28_,_624 ; 51,065 22,441
94200 Maintenance Materials - 40,3_§2 i 35,000 (5,382)
Maint. Contract: 37,285 47,489 - 10,204
94300-010 Garbage and Trash Removal Contracts 0 B -
94300-020 Heating & Cooling Contracts
94300-030 Snow Removal Contracts - -
94300-040 Elevator Maintenance I -
94300-050 Landscape & Grounds Contracts
94300-060 Unit Turnaround Contract _b
94300-070 Electrical Contracts
94300-080 Plumbing Contracts
94300-0920 Extermination Contracts
94300-100 Janitorial Contracts
94300-110 Routine Maintenance Contracts
94300-120 Other Misc. Contract Costs - L _ _
94000 Total Maintenance 181,531 - 221,953 . - 40,422
Protective Services B
95100 Protective Services - Labor
95500 Employee Benefits - Protective Services
95200 Protective Services Contract Costs
95300 Protective Service Other
95000 Total Protective Services - - 0
Insurance |
96110 Property 32,944 34,417 1,473
96120 General Liability 3,509 3,488 (21)
96130 |Worker's Comp. 6,060 6,440 380
96140 Other Insurance 3,820 3,891 71
96100 Total Insurance Expense 46,3_33 _ 48,_236 1,903
General Expenses .
96200 Other General Expense 32
96210 Compensated Absences
96300 Payments In Lieu of Taxes - Accrual 8,937
96400 [Bad Debt-Tenants 1,918 .
96800 Severance Expense e N T )
96000 Total General Expenses -_ 10,887 19,015 8,128
96900 | Total Operating Expenditures 482,865 589,219 103,185

F:\Jodie\Finance\Board Info\FYE 2016 budget review oct2015

Page 2 @



66'€SE 1€°04€ $0'88E (819
00'€ET 00'6¢T 00°521T 00'bET
0E"E€S'8Z 99'5/0'%/ /£'990°29 tb'89'65
ey 62'600°2 £6'18€'2 12128
60°59¢’S 68'19/'% 0§'8E%'E 10°€9T'11

00'180'b 00°0££'2¥ 00°5058p 824626

19'859'21T § /6'00S'H0T $ 6T'EIS'E6 $ 147508 § 6v'862'69 ¢

S0'0ET +6'SCT 0S'eZT €E'0CT
%66 %66 %66 %66
00'80¢ 00°80¢ 00°602 00°60¢

T0'/8€'21T  62'696'68 68'856'S8T  SZ'580°€9T
[Yayasarad (09°686's6)  $9'€/8'2C (zzeee'D)
67'S/b'69 e 1882 08'+£5'99 6/'3b9'88
66'6¥0'¢C 00'96T'92 00'218'sT 00'+0b'92

89°€0b'9 $5°902'p 75'TE6' TL'9Sy
6L'(6T'78  8CHHRT/8  BEWHR'T/8 SC'HAR'T/S
PO'TLE6EL § TT6LT'699 $ HTHT0'Z08 $ SO'00K'S6L §

ST/1E/€0  9T/6Z/20  91/1E/T0  ST/1E/TT ST/0€/1T ST/1€/01 sT/og/60  ST/1£/80  ST/1E/L0

St/1€/0T
sisjAeuy jepueuly
Auoyiny Buisnoy oonep

16'99€
00'6€T
£2°£9¢'6S
¥H'66£9
60'6£0'€
00'700'1S

HE0ET
%66
00°807

(b BTH'S9T
TS'H6£'9T
£6°ET9'¢L
00'0TT'/2

958902
¥CL6b'1/8
P'6Eb'S6L $

sT/0€/90

TT'89E
00'ZkT
64'€96TS
64'868'C
8/'E6T'Y
00°/82'cS

£5'965'¥8 $

76'1ET
%66
00607
96°€70'6b1
(£1'226't1)
16°065'6/
00'1£5'42

8/'HES'S
veL6b'1/8
L0'SEL'(SL %

St/1€/50

1Tes
00'EVT
00'590'6t
00'590'6%
90'688'¢
00'972'eS

96'€82'9. $

85 THT
%66
00°60¢
£1°966'99T
£1°966'99T
1£'L56'92
00'065'6¢

S0'187'E
YT L6618
65°£80€LL $

ST/0€/v0

(Apuow) 3500 dyH sbesany
pases| sjun

(p3A) ssoj/ewodw Bupessdo
(Alqauow) ssoj/swoow Bunessdo
sasuadxe Bugelsdo

suswAed duelsisse Buisnoy

JUBIMENS PWooUT
peLISaIUN-ysed

199YS duejey

8 uonoas
Jual Ajyjuow abesany
aes Aduednong
pased) spun
(pA) ssojfawoou) Bupersdo
(Alyuow) ssojfawoou Bupessdo

sasuadxe Bunesadp
BNUBARY [RJUBI JUeUd] JON

JUBWIB)EIS SWodUT
3|gendal S)uUNoJe Jueus |
Pa1LISAUUN - SIUBUISBAUT
PaIISAIUN-YSE)

J29YS |duejeg

Juay Mo

Page 3



Mexico Housing Authority

Income Statement-Section 8 Voucher

Operating Revenues
HUD PHA operating grants
Investment income - unrestricted
Fraud recovery
Other revenue

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administrative salaries
Advertising and marketing
Employee benefits - administrative
Office expenses
Travel
Other admin.

Total Administrative

Liability insurance

Workmen's compensation

All other insurance
Total Insurance

Housing assistance payments
HAP portability-in
Total Housing Assistance Payments

Other general expenses
Total General Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Other Financial Items
Replacement of equipment
Property betterments & additions

Total Other Financiai Items

Net Income (Loss)

7 Months Ended 10/31/2015

Administration HAP Total
$ 43,021.00 % 418,356.77 461,377.77
8.23 0.00 8.23
397.00 397.00 794.00
3,818.00 0.00 3,818.00
47,244.23 418,753.77 465,998.00
19,999.95 0.00 19,999.95
7.70 0.00 7.70
5,859.96 0.00 5,859.96
1,350.43 0.00 1,350.43
359.25 0.00 359.25
1,072.85 0.00 1,072.85
28,650.14 0.00 28,650.14
46.57 0.00 46.57
547.71 0.00 547.71
279.30 0.00 279.30
873.58 0.00 873.58
0.00 349,164.28 349,164.28
3,410.00 0.00 3,410.00
3,410.00 349,164.28 352,574.28
5,366.70 0.00 5,366.70
5,366.70 0.00 5,366.70
38,300.42 349,164.28 387,464.70
8,943.81 69,589.49 78,533.30
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
$ 894381 % 69,589.49 78,533.30

Urlaub & Co., PLLC
See Accountant's Compliation Report
21

Page 4



Current Assets
Cash-unrestricted
Cash-other restricted
Accounts receivable - HUD other projects
Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
Accounts receivable - tenants (net)
Fraud recovery (net)
Accrued interest receivable
Investments - unrestricted
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Inventories (net)
Inter program - due from

Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment

Land
Buildings

Furniture, equipment and machinery - administration

Accumulated  depreciation
Construction in progress

Net Property and Equipment

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable
Accrued compensated absences - current portion
Accounts payable - other govemment
Tenant security deposits
Uneamed revenue
Inter program - due to

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Accrued compensated absences - non-current

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Position
Investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Restricted
Capital expenditures-contra
Net income (loss)

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

Mexico Housing Au-th-ority_
Balance Sheet - Combining
As of October 31, 2015

Assets

Low Rent Section 8 Local Fund Total
739,371.04 $ 112,658.61 $ 8,370.05 $ 860,399.70
189,817.85 0.00 0.00 189,817.85
0.67 0.00 0.00 0.67
149.00 0.00 0.00 149.00
6,392.83 0.00 0.00 6,392.83
0.00 739.00 0.00 739.00
43381 0.00 0.00 433.81
872,197.79 0.00 0.00 872,197.79
29,049.39 874.94 0.00 29,924.33
25,307.29 0.00 0.00 25,307.29
29,420.96 0.00 0.00 29,420.96
1,892,140.63 114,272.55 8,370.05 2,014,783.23
296,148.76 0.00 0.00 296,148.76
12,816,357.84 27,883.88 0.00 12,844,241.72
289,931.60 1,180.00 0.00 291,111.60
(9,019,039.35) (13,569.24) 0.00 (9,032,608.59)
299,161.22 0.00 0.00 299,161.22
4,682,560.07 15,494.64 0.00 4,698,054.71
6,574,700.70 $ 129,767.19 $ 8,370.05 $ 6,712,837.94

Liabilities and Net Position

33.20 $ 0.00 $ 000 $ 33.20
5,423.78 430.45 0.00 5,854.23
19,277.36 0.00 0.00 19,277.36
30,002.63 0.00 0.00 30,002.63
4,122.24 (2,313.00) 0.00 1,809.24
0.00 22,345.38 7,075.58 29,420.96
58,859.21 20,462.83 7,075.58 86,397.62
1,607.38 118.73 0.00 1,726.11
1,607.38 118.73 0.00 1,726.11
60,466.59 20,581.56 7,075.58 88,123.73
4412,931.18 15,494.64 0.00 4,428,425.82
1,602,052.88 15,157.69 0.00 1,617,210.57
77,701.81 0.00 0.00 77,701.81
309,161.22 0.00 0.00 309,161.22
112,387.02 78,533.30 1,294.47 192,214.79
6,514,234.11 109,185.63 1,294.47 6,624,714.21
6,574,700.70 $ 12976719 % 8,37005 §$  6,712,837.94

Uraub & Co., PLLC

4

See Accountant's Compilation Report

7.

Page 5



6102 Ad Moday Jayanop as1oyo BuisnoHy

100} 000 000 000 000 000 000 SINO Wod
000 000 00’1 00’1 00’1 00'L 00’} suj uod
00°0.€ L€°0.€ 00°0.€ 00°€.E 16°99¢ 22'89¢ \Z'zlE 3un o0V
abeiany wsuny
Zreee 00'92¢ 00'92Z¢ r'eee Zr'eee  |evece ypuow jun
D0V Jad Aupaqibya
8 8 8 8 8 8 8 uonosold Jueua |
G9EG 29.'Y L2y GY8LL 19/°¢ 9/8'% L1GE esuadxg 884 UlWpY
2829 2629 7529 2529 2529 Z52'9 paule 894 Ullpy
180°L¥ 0LL ¥ G0S'8¥ A4 L00'LG /8275 |9zZ'es Yluow jusuno
10} dvH Alyiuopy
978’8y 978’8y oz8'sy 978’8y oz8'8y ocg'sy  |9es’'sy dvH
Aipgi61j3 Buipuny
Alyauoln sbelony
eoL 66 16 96 Ll €l Jk4) 117 buiepy
ozl el 62l eeL vEL yjuow
10 pus SISUONoA
pasea |ejo|
€l 6CL ecl vel 6l Zrl eyl yruowl
10 1841} 1B S18Y2NoA
pasesa |BjoL
LGL LGL LGl LGl LGl 1GL LGl SIBYONOA [BJ0 |
uoday Asuednoop

9L-ielN  |9L-g9d  |9L-uep G1-99Q |SL-AON [S1-390 Gl-das gL-bny gL-inp gL-une GlL-Aey  [gL-1dy







%0000} %0000} %0566 %0000k  |%0S 66 %00'00L %0566 AouednooQ SyYHd
00,1 008l 00°LL 00'9¢ 009l 009l 00,2 S90ljoN Aeg-v|
68'8561 09899y |09'¥EQ'C |GG'LL0E€ |[L¥¥OLY ¥8°Llce |50'9.92 Sleally sjueus |
68°98%8¢ 09°/€80€ |05'65€'8C [SS'Z1E8T |GZ¥L8.Z [s0€EchZ (0901642 P3Jos[|0] Jusy
00°'8269¢ 0069192 |00°GZ.'GZ |00°GE€ZSC |00°19992 |00°L6222 |00°06562 pabiey) jusy

awoou| [eJuay

bl edlpueH

g 8 L L Zl el el woolpag ¢
0l L 6 8 vl bl 6 wooipag ¢
9l el 8l 6l o€ G2 e wooipag ¢
e 9z ¥ 1z X3 3 8z wooipag |
3sI buniep

G10Z Ad Moday juswabeuepy BuisnoH 21jqnd

YIuoW jo
pu3z paidnooQ spun
60¢ 602 60¢ 60¢ 60¢ 60¢ 60¢ sjiun jeyo L
uoday Asuednaap
9l-1e|N  [9L-g84 (9}-uer §l-99Q@ |GL-AON |SL-190 Gl-deg  |g}-Bny Si-inr gi-unp Sl-Aely  [GL-udy







s l MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

CONTRACTING/CAPITAL FUND/ PROPERTY UPDATES

November 2015

Current Modernization Projects

1. We have done nine occupied countertops.

2. Continuing the upgrades on the light fixtures, vanities, faucets and door knobs.

Current Capital Fund

1. Windows on Wade is to be started next month weather permitting.

PO Box 184 «828 Garfield Avenue « fMexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (5731 581 - 2294 « Fax:1573) 581-6636 = wvAw mexiccha com






10/30/2015 04:20 PM

Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Monthly Report for Housing Authority Board
10/1/2015 TO 10/31/2015

WORK ORDERS
Received Processed
381 381
Routine Work Received Avg. Completion Time Routine
160 10.900 Hrs.
Emergency Work Received Avg. Completion Time Emergency
8 1.144 Hrs.
All Other Work Received Avg. Completion Time Other
213 20.928 Hrs.
PRODUCTION
Routine work orders with completion time over 24 hours: 13
Emergency work orders with completion time over 24 hours: 0
Work Orders called in this month/Qutstanding 1st day of next month: 0
Work orders completed from prior months: 3
W/O # Work Order Date Completion Date S \r\er\
127700 09/30/2015 10/01/2015 ~ | 06adwrg Soole. 05 QRS
127702 09/30/2015 10/05/2015 ~ ™ alte “e‘ib‘(
127882 09/30/2015 10/09/2015 . Q@\Q_\‘\\.eﬁw
Work orders still outstanding from prior months: 0

(** = Emergency Work Orders over 24 hours old.)

Report Criteria

PHA:

Project:

Starting Date: 10/1/2015
Ending Date: 10/31/2015

Staff Generated Work Orders: False

Page 1






e l MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 »828 Ga:field Avenue » Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573§ 581 - 2294 « Fax: 1573) 581-6636 « wwiw mexicohacom

RESOLUTION NO. 2823

RESOLUTION APPROVING MISSOURI HOUSING AUTHORITIES PROPERTY AND
CASUALTY, INC 2016 RENEWAL

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration
of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to have property and casualty insurance, and
MHAPCI is the public housing agencies in the state of Missouri owned and governed by
collectively by its Members who share the costs and savings that come from operating a
nonprofit and mission driven public entity risk pool for housing authorities.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board meeting of the

Board of Commissioners duly called and held on the 17th day of November, 2015,

The Board of Commissioners approved /authorized the renewal for MAHPCI in the amount of
$39,734.41 for the year 2016.

Passed this 17th day of November 2015

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority






2016 INVOICE

MISSOURI HOUSING ATHORITIES
PROPERTY & CASUALTY, INC.

173 Chesterfield Business Parkway, Chesterfield, MO 63005
636-530-6181 (offi ce) * 636-530-6942 (fax)

MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY
P.O. BOX 484

828 GARFIELD

MEXICO, MO 65265

INVOICE NUMBER: 2016-24
INVOICE DATE 1/1/12016

-Uﬁﬁl-’.s- i
Propeny Coverage Real Property Premlum (Property Rate 215 per $100 Value) 48,947.91 48,947.91
Total Insured Value: $22,766,469.96
Deductible 1K Deductible (Rate Credit) $1K (Standard) = 0% 0.00 0.00
217 | Liability Coverage - CONV Liability Premium (Liability Rate $27/Unit) 27.00 5,859.00
133 | Liability Coverage - Section 8 Section 8 Liability Premium (S8 Rate of .55/Unit) 0.55 73.15
217 | D&O - per CONV Units Directors & Officers Premium (Rate $7.20/CONV Unit, 7.20 1,562.40
MINIMUM $1200, MAXIMUM $9000)
133 | D&O - per Section 8 Units Directors & Officers Premium (Rate $2.40/SECTION 8 Unit, 240 319.20
MINIMUM $1200, MAXIMUM $9000 (Combined with CONV Unit
total)
217 | EPLI - per CONV Units Employment Practices Liability Premium (EPLI Rate 50% D&0) 3.60 781.20
133 | EPLI - per Section 8 Units Employment Practices Liability Premium (EPLI Rate 50% D&O) 1.20 159.60
712016 Auto Full Coverage Auto Premium - Full Coverage 475.00 3,325.00
1 | Trailer Coverage Trailer Premium (Full Coverage Trailer Rate $350/Trailer) 350.00 350.00
Premium Reduction DIVIDEND PAID TO MEMBER -7,405.33 -7,405.33
Loss Recognition Award LOSS AWARD 6,119.46 6,119.46
Subtotal: $47,852.67
Payments/Credits: $0.00

WE APPRECIATE YOUR MEMBERSHIP!







i I MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 + 828 Garfield Avenue » Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (5731 581 - 2294 « Fax: {573] 581-6636 + wwww mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2824
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MHA EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PACKAGE

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) as a part of the employee
benefits package for the calendar year CY2016 for the employee medical, dental, vision and life

benefits; and

WHEREAS, the benefits package for CY2016 focused on priorities involving managing
increasing costs for benefits, retaining a strong benefits for employees and controlling the rising

cost of benefits; and

WHEREAS, the recommended benefits package for this year is a very competitive package for
the MHA employees with a rate increase of 6.2 percent for medical which is in line with the
rising cost, dental is approximately 5 percent, vision no change, and life insurance is a decrease,

and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri duly called and held
on the 17" day of November 2015, at which a quorum was present, and by an affirmative and
concurring vote of the majority of the Board, The Board of Commissioners approves the MHA
Employee Benefits Package as attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Passed this 17" day of November, 2015.

Rita Jackson Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority






2

Review

The chart below shows an overview of your current plan, your renewal plan and the associated premiums.

We’ve renewed you to your current Multi-Choice package. This Multi-Choice package
continues to include the same flexibility, choice and affordability that you are enjoying
today.

Here is your renewal plan. bl

Current medical plan Renewal medical plan
M.C._MO. / MO002 M.C._ MO. / MO002
Balanced 100, D1-7 / RXGW*+ Balanced 100, D1-7 / RXGW/?

Metallic Level P P

Network Non-network Network Non-network

single/family single/family single/family single/family &

Plan deductibles $500/$1,000 $1,500/$3,000 $500/$1,000 $1,500/$3,000 ;
Out-of-pocket max $4,000/$8,000 $8,000/$16,000 $4,000/$8,000 $8,000/$16,000
Office copays (PCP/Spec) $20/$40 NA $20/$40 NA
Coinsurance 100% 70% 100% 70%
100% Preventive Y See Benefit Summary Y See Benefit Summary
Med/Rx Ded Combined N N
Pharmacy $10/$25/840 $10/$25/$40
Enrolled Employees 9 9
HSA/HRA Contribution
mgrr:?l:lynmedlcal $1,542.82 Chang?fgrgtr)noc:%;ilt 6.2%

Metallic Levels: P = Platinum, G = Gold, S = Silver, B = Bronze

« Impartant: If multiple policies are sold to one customer, we require the policy year or calendar year basis selection be the same for each sold policy.

« If you choose to add or change an existing HRA plan, you must choose from the list of UnitedHealthcare HRA-eligible medical plans as shown to you by your broker or agent. If you have a
Third Party Administrator for your HRA, please note that HRA plans administered by other insurers or TPAs must comply with UnitedHealthcare HRA design standards.

« This premium includes state and federal taxes and fees, including the Insurer Fee (about 39 of premium) and the Reinsurance Fee (about $2 per member per month) under the Affordable
Care Act. These estimates will vary based on renewal date and state reinsurance fees. )

» Premium rates and/or product forms included herein are subject to approval by regulators. If the rates or product forms offered herein are subsequently modified by regulators we will
immediately advise you of the change in plan design and retroactively adjust premium in subsequent billings, in accordance with applicable law.

« Starting with 2014 effective dates, all pharmacy plans include an ancillary charge (also known as a generic pharmacy program). This type of pharmac? pro
expenses when a member fills 3 brand name or higher tier generic prescription but there is a chemically equivalent lower tier brand or generic available.

! This medical plan is available with sither calendar year or policy year deductibles and out of pocket maximums. X

2 Trf}ese pharmacy plan designs contain a separate member cost share for certain Specialty Medications. Your employees should review their benefit summary to determine how they will be
affected.

Renewal Assumptions:

» Renewal of your employer plan is contingent upon meeting UnitedHealthcare's minimum participation requirements.

* Plan design and corresponding premium rates offerad herein represent a coverage option that is consistent with your current group size (based on most recent census or survey
information) and closely matches your current coverage. Additional coverage options may be: available to you. " i

« The monthly cost noted above is based upon the coverage inforce at the time the renewal was calculated. Please rafer to Appendix A included in this package. Actual billed premium as 0
your renewal date may differ from the amounts reflected in this package.

= Information on alternate benefit plans is summarized for ease of review. It is not intended to be a statement of benefits, nor does it guarantee coverage. The Certificate of Coverage
provides the legal description of coverage and is available for your review upon request. UHC Choica plans will covar only the employees within the defined UnitedHealthcare service
area, The rates are based upon the emp?oyefs primary location. Other locations will require alternate plan designs and rates.

gram includes out of pocket

= Please see the Glossary on inside back cover of this package for definitions of the above terms.
| MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY 0459017 12/01/2015







ol P

October 7, 2015

JoEllen Penn

Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
828 Garfield

Mexico, MO 65265

Dear Ms. Penn,

I personally want to thank you for placing your trust in Delta Dental of Missouri as your dental
benefits provider. It has been our pleasure to serve Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
(1852-1087) and we hope your experience with Delta Dental has been equally exceptional.

Your group’s anniversary date with Delta Dental is December 1, 2015. To assist you with your
renewal, I have included a summary of your current rates along with your renewal rates for your
review and consideration.

This is also an opportunity to change your plan design, if desired, including items such as
dependent age limits. If you have any questions or concerns related to these items, please do
not hesitate to contact me or your broker directly.

Current Rates Renewal Rates™ Enrollment
Employee $33.74 $35.71 8
Employee / Spouse $68.93 $72.96 0
Employee / Child $68.22 $72.21 0
Family $100.74 $106.63 1

*Renewal rates include the carrier tax under the PPACA legislation.

Along with your renewal, we are pleased to offer you the option to select benefit enhancements from
our new product, DeltaVision! 1fyouadd DeltaVision with your dental renewal, a 2% discount
will be applied to your dental renewal rates. Please coordinate with me to re_t:gmeryom dISCG‘UIltEd
dental rates when you add DeltaVision. : e T

B s e A < 29 N

Please keep in mind that this is your open enrollment period. Now is the time for your employees to
review and make changes to their current coverage, which will become effective on your anniversary.

Thank you for your continued partnership with Delta Dental.

Sincerely,

s

Lynn Pyle

Regional Vice President
Phone: 417-886-3936
Fax: 417-886-4551

cc Mary Good
Wells Fargo Insurance Services

DELTA DENTAL OF MISSQURI 3117 S. PICKWICK PLACE, SPRINGFIELD, MO 65804 @






,) X 8485 Goodwood Boulevard
) Always( are Baton Rouge, LA 708067878
(888)729-5433 « Fax (888) 843-5872

a Starmount Life Insurance company www.AlwaysCareBenefits.com

9/18/2015

JoEllen Penn
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (2HACM)

PO Box 484
Mexico, MO 65265

Dear JoEllen Penn:

Thank you for choosing AlwaysCare Benefits, Inc. (A Starmount Life Insurance Company). We appreciate your
business and look forward to serving Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (2HACM), its employees, and their
dependents for many years. We have completed the annual review of your group policy.

Our renewal analysis is based on cost factors related to the utilization and claim activity for your group and
other groups of comparable size. Based on this data, underwriting has completed your 12/1/2015 renewal.

Rates in this renewal notification are adjusted to reflect the estimated cost of the Health Insurer Assessment
Fee (HIAF). Health insurers, including those who offer dental and vision insurance, are required to pay the HIAF
as part of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA). We reserve the right to adjust rates based
on PPACA fees or assessments imposed by any governmental authority or agency. »

Listed below are your current and renewal rates based on your in force plan design.

Current Premium Renewal Premium

Coverage

| Vision

Employee only $6.64 $6.64
Employee + 1 $12.34 $12.34
Employee + family $17.36 $17.36

o it is our pleasure to provide competitive benefits at affordable rates with outstanding customer service. f you S
have any questions, please feel free to contact your account manager at 888-729-5433 ext. 5, or your agent.

Sincerely,

Account Management
CC: Bryon Minor






UHC will now require that you purchase $25,000 basic life on all employees at a cost of
$17.75/employee/month compared to our $6.37/employee/month. That is over $100/month in
premium savings for Mexico Housing Authority.

As we had discussed Mexico Housing Authority will provide a flat $25,000 to all full-time employees at a
cost of $0.255/$1,000 of coverage or $6.37/employee/month.

TheStandard’

Benefits at a Glance for Missouri Housing Authorities Property & Casualty, Inc.

Group Policy # 159438
Effective Date January 1, 2015

Group Basic Life and Accidental
Death and Dismemberment Insurance

Basic Life insurance from Standard Insurance Company helps provide financial protection by
promising to pay a benefit in the event of an eligible member's covered death. Basic Accidental Death
and Dismemberment (AD&D) insurance may provide an additional amount in the event of a covered
death or dismemberment as a result of an accident.

The cost of this insurance is paid by a participating Housing Authority.

Eligibility

Definition of a Member

You are a member if you are an active employee of a participating Housing Authority and regularly
working at least 30 hours each week. You are not a member if you are a temporary or seasonal
employee, a full-time member of the armed forces, a leased employee or an independent contractor.

Eligibility Waiting Period
You are eligible on the date you become a member.

Benefits

Basic Life Coverage Amount

Plan Option 1 Your Basic Life coverage amount is 1.5 times your annual earnings to a maximum
of $40,000.

Plan Option 2 Your Basic Life coverage amount is 1.5 times your annual earnings to a maximum
of $150,000.

Plan Option 3 Your Basic Life coverage amount is $25,000.
Plan Option 4 Your Basic Life coverage amountis $30,000.
Plan Option 5 Your Basic Life coverage amount is $50,000.

Plan Option 6 Your Basic Life coverage amount is $75,000.

Basic AD&D Coverage Amount ’
For a covered accidental loss of life, your Basic AD&D coverage amount is equal to your Basic Life
coverage amount. For other covered losses, a percentage of this benefit will be payable.

Age Reductions
Basic Life and AD&D insurance coverage amounts reduce by 35 percent at age 65, by 60 percent at

age 70, and by 70 percent at age 75.

Standard Insurance Company 1100 SW Sixth Avenue  Portland OR 97204

S| 13279-159438 1of2 (3/15)






g l MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 + 328 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missauri 65265 Phone: {573} 581 - 2294 « Fax: 1573] 581-66356 + www mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2825
RESOLUTION APPROVING A WRITE-OFF
OF TENANT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funding for the operation and maintenance of
public housing through the Performance Funding System (PFS), and

WHEREAS, delinquent and unpaid rents periodically accumulate in the course of managing the
public housing units, and

WHEREAS, the MHA is required to make reasonable efforts to collect delinquent rents, and

WHEREAS, the MHA has entered into appropriate collection activities which include, direct
resident contact, garnishment, eviction, and collection referrals, and

WHEREAS, there remains uncollected vacated tenant accounts receivable, and

WHEREAS, the MHA is required to write-off delinquent accounts.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 17th day of November 2015, at which a quorum was
present, and by an affirmative and concurring vote of the majority of the Board, The Board of

Commissioners approved/authorized $3221.40 to be written off as bad debt for the FYE
2015/2016, and the accounts forwarded to a collection agent for further action.

Passed this 17th day of November 2015.

Rita Jackson Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director Mexico Housing Authority






11/12/2015 11:17:36 AM Page 1
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
A/R Balance Due Report
Effective Posting Date: Most Current Data
General  Util Reimb

PHA Prj Site Bldg Unit Tenant # and Name Formal SecDep Cr Open Cr Open Cr Amount Due  Net Due
1 01 019 16431 232.00 232.00
1 01 156 16529 228.00 228.00
1 01 027 16353 70.00 70.00
1 01 160 16486 245.00 245.00
1 01 099 16066 551.70 551,70
1 01 106 15732 '. 170.85 170.85
1 01 145 14959 224.85 224.85
PHA: 1 Project: 01 Totals Count; 7 1,722.40 1,722.40
1 02 205 11719 460.00 460.00
1 02 206 16480 T 474.00 474.00
PHA: 1 Project: 02 Totals Count: 2 934.00 934.00
1 04 234 16270 236.00 236.00
1 04 245 16286 10.00 10.00
1 04 240 15284 ! 319.00 319.00
PHA: 1 Project: 04 Totals Count: 3 565.00 565.00
PHA: 1 Totals Count: 12 3,221.40 3,221.40
Grand Totals Count: 12 3,221.40 3,221.40

d(/(m;-’/ L0/S

@mulous Low e

() te oFF

L L Lot

Aotal as of
/[/g‘/ 2015

222150

Pl






i l MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

l PO Box 484 « 328 Garfield Avenue = tMexico, Missoun 65265 Phone: {573 881 - 2294 « Fax: {573) 581-6634 = wwawmexicohacom

RESOLUTION NO. 2826

RESOLUTION APPROVING CONTRACT AWARD FOR
SECURITY CAMERA UPGRADE AND VIDEO COMPUTER

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the modernization and rehabilitation
and safety of the public housing units and for training of employees and residents under the
Capital Fund, and

WHEREAS, the MHA solicited to the previous company that the camera system initially came
from for a bid for the upgraded system in accordance with HUD regulations and the MHA
Procurement Policy, and

WHEREAS, the MHA received a quote in response to the request for upgraded security system
and Board training room, and

WHEREAS, MHA needs the provider of this system to be local for technology supervision and
when and if support is needed, and

WHEREAS, one vendor was located in this area that provides this service, and

WHEREAS, the quote in the amount of $4489.45 was provided and is noted to be a reasonable
quote,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Mexico hereby approves the contract award for security system upgrade
and board training computer installment in the of amount of $4489.45

Passed this 17th day of November, 2015

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Interim Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority






SO U N D 1408 North Jefferson St
P.O.Box 495

ff M ITIHOYNIS Mexico, MO 65265
P A 1 N P 573.581.2900

digital surveillance group F 573.581.8002

Thursday, October 29, 2015

Mexico Housing Authority
828 Garfield Ave.
Mexico, MO 65265

Tammy,

I’ve included the costs for the DVR replacements and upgrading your conference room
set up. The upgrade to the conference room would include installing a separate PC
provided by Nate’s Computer in Columbia which I’ve included below. We would
connect the PC to a Cat5 network connection on the wall and would use your existing
monitor via HDMI. We would also install a wireless keyboard and mouse so you could
easily access your emails and youtube videos from the conference room table.

The PC is backed by a 1 year warranty from Nate’s Computer and the DVRs are backed
by a 3-year manufacturer warranty and will serve this purpose well. Below lists the
equipment needed to complete this project.

16¢ch DVR Systems:

2 IC Realtime, 16¢ch, 1TB, Max, DVR Recorders
Misc. Hardware& Connectors

Installation, Final Connections, Programming, & Training

16CH DVR System - Installed Total 3,453.65

Initial to accept

Conference Room Upgrade;

1 Windows 7, HDMI, Enhanced Video Card, PC
1 10” HDMI Commercial Cable

1 Wireless Keyboard, Mouse

1 Final Connections & Training

Conference Room Upgrade - Installed Total 1,035.80

Initial to accept






Give me a call if you have any questions. Thank you.

At Your Service,
( ,d-‘ S
p}&w{? /?dl/\

Jared Tyser

Sound Solutions

Digital Surveillance Group
jt@soundsolutionsinc.com
800-748-8222 P
573-581-8002 F

50% due at the time of acceptance of this proposal or estimate.

Due to changing markets, gas prices, and volatility of the copper market this
proposal or estimate is only in effect for a period of 45 days and installation must be
able to start within 90 days after acceptance unless agreed to by Sound Solutions.

After installation and training is completed an invoice will be sent for the balance
due. If payment is not received within the time allotted on the invoice, a service
charge will be added to the next invoice. In signing this proposal you agree to pay
any and all service charges due to late payments.

Sound Solutions Inc. herein also referred to as SSI.

SSI at the end of the original setup will insure that the cameras are adjusted for the best
shots possible with the approval of the owner of the equipment or their assigned.

If this Digital Recorder is set up with Remote Access SSI will not warrant the Recorder
against anything that would harm or infect the system.

SYSTEM OPERATION AND LIMITATIONS: CCTV equipment is attached to a digital
recorder computer and Buyer shall not use the computer for any other purpose. Buyer
shall be permitted to access and make changes to the system’s operation on site and over
the Internet. Telephone or Internet access is not provided by SSI and SSI has no
responsibility for such access or IP address service. SSI shall have no liability for
unauthorized access to the system through the Internet or other communication networks
or data corruption or loss for any reason whatsoever. Buyer agrees that should there arise
any liability on the part of SSI as a result of SSI negligent performance to any degree,
failure to perform any of SSI obligations, equipment failure or strict products liability,
that SSI liability shall be limited to the sum of three times the monthly payment at time
liability is fixed or the sum of $250.00, whichever is greater. If Buyer wishes to increase
SSI maximum amount of SSI limitation of liability, Buyer may, as a matter of right, at
any time, by entering into a supplemental contract, obtain a higher limit by paying an
annual payment consonant with SSI increased liability. This shall not be construed as
insurance coverage. Buyer agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless SSI, its~

@






employees, agents and subcontractors, from and against all claims, lawsuits, including
those brought by third parties or Buyer, including reasonable attorneys' fees, and losses
asserted against and alleged to be caused by SSI performance, negligent performance or
failure to perform its obligations under this agreement. Parties agree that there are no
third party beneficiaries of this contract.

Please read the following carefully because it can effect this proposal.

Surveillance equipment DOES NOT stop or prevent illegal events. Surveillance
equipment is a tool to hopefully deter or possibly review an incident and, with the proper
equipment, document that event for management purposes or law enforcement. SSI will
recommend the placement of cameras for the best viewing but cannot guarantee that an
event will be recorded.

Because of: lighting, camera placement. resolution, License Plate numbers cannot be
guaranteed. If it is the intent. through the surveillance system, to get license plate
numbers we will suggest the optimum shot with a designated camera with no wider than
an 8 shot. This will give you no greater than an 80% chance of obtaining the letters and
numbers on the plate with the proper lighting and view.

Dummy Cameras (non functioning cameras) and non-functioning surveillance equipment
placed in a facility can be perceived as surveillance equipment and may result in liability
to the owner of the facility. SSI does not recommend the use non-functioning equipment.

Claims to the functions and or capabilities, of equipment, is limited to the manufacturer
claims. Other claims to said equipment shall not be warranted by SSI.

SSI does not warrant any equipment they do not supply and is not responsible for the
function, capabilities or manufacturers claims. This responsibility is the sole
responsibility of the buyer.

SSI shall not be held responsible for failure to service equipment on location or loss,
damage or delay in installation or replacement of equipment caused by strikes, riots, city,
state or federal government requirements, acts of God or other causes beyond SSI
control; nor shall be liable for consequential damages.

Disclaimer of Warranties: SSI DOES NOT represent or warrant that any system or
surveillance equipment may not be compromised or circumvented; or that the system,
surveillance equipment or services will prevent any loss by burglary, fire, hold-up or
otherwise; or that the system, surveillance system or services will in all cases provide the
security for which it is intended.

ACCEPTED BY Date






& I MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 + 828 Garfield Avenue = Mexico, Missourt 65265 Phone: {(573] 581 - 2294 « Fax: (573) 581-6636 = ww/w mexicoha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2827
Resolution Approving Flat Rent for Public Housing FY 2016

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of the Public Housing program; and

WHEREAS, the issuance of regulations under the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act
of 1998 governing the administration of the programs changed the way that rents are established
for resident and program participants; and

WHEREAS, the regulations require that the MHA establish a FMR Schedule which defines the
rent values for specially defined rent categories; and

WHEREAS, the rent values must be based upon certain HUD defined fair market rates; and
WHEREAS, a minimum rent is required within HUD defined guidelines; and

WHEREAS, subsidy loss can occur if the MHA establishes rental values outside of the HUD
defined limits; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Rent Schedule has been reviewed and appears to be in compliance
with the requirements for the regulations and HUD guidance notices.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri, hereby approves the Fair Market Flat Rent Schedule
for the Public Housing Program as herein presented.

Passed this 17" day of November, 2015

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director -

D






Mexico Housing Authority

Flat Rent
Project & BR Size Fair Market Rent | Utility Allowance Flat Rent | 80% FMR
MO 10-01
1 520 81 335 416
2 696 91 466 557
MO 10-02
0 474 70 309 379
1 520 73 343 416
2 696 83 474 557
3 864 93 598 691
4 1040 106 726 832
MO 10-03
4 1040 109 723 832
MO 10-04
2 696 82 475 557
3 864 93 598 691

*EXEEX Flat rent rates are calculated based on 80% of FMR minus the utility allowance






| I MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 484 «828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: {5731 581 - 2294 « Fax: [573) 581-6635 « vww moxicoha .com

RESOLUTION NO. 2828
Resolution Approving Payment Standards for Section 8 FY 2016

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the administration and management
of the housing choice voucher program; and

WHEREAS, the issuance of regulations under the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act
of 1998 governing the administration of the programs changed the way that payment
standard/rents are established for resident and program participants; and

WHEREAS, the regulations require that the MHA establish a Payment Standard Schedule which
defines the rent values for specially defined rent categories; and

WHEREAS, the rent values must be based upon certain HUD defined fair market rates; and
WHEREAS, a minimum rent is required within HUD defined guidelines; and

WHEREAS, subsidy loss can occur if the MHA establishes rental values outside of the HUD
defined limits; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Payment Standard Rent Schedule has been reviewed and appears to be
in compliance with the requirements for the regulations and HUD guidance notices.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri, hereby approves the Payment Standard Rent

Schedule for the Housing Choice Voucher Program as herein presented.

Passed this 171" day of November, 2015

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director

A






2016 Payment Standard for Mexico Housing Authority

BR Size 0 1 2 3 q
Payment Standard 474 572 731 924 1082
% of FMR 100% 110% 105% 107% 104%
FMR 474 520 696 864 1040







W

I MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

PO Box 184 «828 Garfield Avenue » Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: {573; 581 - 2294 » Fax: {573] 581-66356 « ww/w .mexicaha.com

RESOLUTION NO. 2829

RESOLUTION APPROVING REVISION 1 OF THE 2015 CAPITAL FUND

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico (MHA) through the Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) receives funds for the management and administration

of its housing programs, and

WHEREAS, HUD requires all housing authorities to prepare and submit a Capital Fund Plan for
each year in accordance with HUD’s rules and regulations, and

WHEREAS, HUD allows for the revision of these plans to meet the current needs of the Housing
Authority, and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that at a regular Board Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners duly called and held on the 17th day of November, 2015, The Board of
Commissioners approved /authorized the submission of the MHA’s Revision 1 of the 2015

Capital Fund Plan.

Passed this 17th day of November 2015

Rita Jackson, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Board Secretary
Executive Director, Mexico Housing Authority






(¥102/L0) T°SLOOS-ANH U0}

193ed ,ﬁnmwv

‘2101 PapN{out 3q [12Ys SPuNY JEY ,

“suone1ado 10 Sjue1D) .0 JO %00 2SN ABW JUSWSEURL U SIUN )ST IOpUN IPIM SYH ¢
“JUSLIAJBIS [BNUUY PISIAY B JO 10doy UOIEN{BAT PUE 3UBLLIOLIRJ 2Y) 10] pajejdwod 9q 0], ;

noday] uoneneAg pUR 30UBLLIONSJ AL 107 pae]diod aq o

» SOWIAIY JuawidojaA3( 661 L1
§1S00) uonedody 1 S6vl 91
00°0% UONBIISUOWA(] JIOA, 01 SUIAOIN Z61 S1
00°0% uoyIowa( S8y bl
00°000S$ uswidinbg Suljjamp-uoN sLpT €1
0008 samyons Suljamp-UuoN 0Ly z1
OOO% a1qepuadxauoN—justudinbg Suam 1°59%1 It
00°008¢81$ samngonng Sunjiamd 09| o1
007887 JusuA0IAWI SUS OSPT 6
0008 uonisnboy S oI 8
000 51500 PUe 5324 01 L
00°0$ saBewreq] pawpmbry 1yl 9
000% upnYy 141 s
00°00TsTS (1 311 30 %071 PIsox2 10U ABW) UOKEASIUIWDY 0111 4
000 % sjuawaaoidul] justwadeurly g0t 1 ¢
OOOOOON% ¢ (17 9u1] JO 24,07 P29X2 Jou Aew) suone1ad() 9oy | z
Spunyj dJ0-uou [e0], !
papuadxy payesnqoO PISIAAY leu1diaQ
1150D) [enIV [BI0], 1S00) pIBWNSH [BI0], 1uN022Y JudwdopAd( Aq A1ewwing ury

110d3y UonEN[EAT PUE RUEBWI0NIJ [BUL] []

(STOT-11) 1:0U UOISIAII) JUIWNE)S [ENUUY PISIAFY [X]

SIDUIBIIWF/SIISESI(] 10J 341959y []

:3uipuy polia 10§ jJ10day UOHEN[EAT PUE RDUEWLIOMI [

JURUIEIS [enuay [euiSlQ [

JjuRIn) Jo adA T,
dd4Djo aeg
‘0N 1eID) 1008, Suisnoy juswade|day
ON Jue1D) wrei3o1d punj [ende
ST0C :(eaoaddy uets jo X 44 SHOSOHGETEEHE R bms__z e:ﬁwn mt_:g_f w O 0913 JO
ST0T SJuety jo Ad4 An) Jo ALoyny Suisnoy PweN VHA

Kewiwng ] Meg

L102/0€/90 sandxyg
9770-LLST 'ON GINO
Sursnoy uelpu] pue o1]qnd JO IO

wewdoraasg ueqin pue Susnoy jo wountedad 'S

ureidold Suroueur,] pun, jende)
pue Jojoe] Suisnoy juswade[dey weiSoid pung [ende) ‘weiSoid pun [ende)

110day] uoTIEN[EAT PUE 30UBULIOJSJAUSLISIRIS [enuuy







($102/L0) T'SLOOS-ANH wLio]

210y PapRIoul 34 [[eys SPUNY JHY ,

"suot1e13do 10 SIURID) d40) JO %001 2Sh Aetll JUSSFeUR UT SITUN (0G7 I9pUn YiIM SYHd ¢
JUSWSIEIG [BIUUY PASIAY E 10 10d2y UoHEN[BAT PUB 99UBLLIOLIR 31 10} pajojdwios aq o, ,

"Hoday] UOLEN[BAT PUR 9OUBILIONS 2t Jo pjajdwoo 9q 0] |

793eq

aeq 1032311 SuISnoy] ANgnJ Jo 2Injeusis e J1032911(] 2AIINIAXY JO d1njeusis
00 Ooo“mm% SAINSEIJA] UOTIBAISSUOY) ASI1oUF 03 paje[ay] (7 2Uif JO Junoury ¥4
S1S07) pIeH - AILNOAS 01 paje[ay (7 SUI] JO JUnOWY ¥
$1S00) JOS - AJLIN0aS 01 Pate[ay (T dUI| JO JUNOUry €T
SSNIARIY ()G UOIIORS 03 PRle[y (T 2ul] JO Junoury [44
SAMIATY 47T 01 PAIB[ay O dul] JO junowy 17
. <
00°Z8¥ NwN% (61 - Z SoU1| JO WINS) :JURIS) [ENUUY JO JUNOUTY 0z
OOO% (07 2u1j JO 94,8 Pagoxa 10u Aewr) ASuaZunuo)) Z0s1 61
JuowAed
19211(] JO WR)SAS eIA pred 901198 199 10 UOLRZIfRIAIR]|0D (0006 2481
VHJ 2 Aq pred 301A195 193( 10 UONBZITRINRI0D) 1051 e8]
papuadxy PAE3NQO 7 PIsiAdy [e0131Q

11500 [EMIY [B10], 150)) payewrysy (€10 L JUN0IY JUIWAO[AAI( Aq ATewIwing ury
110d3y] UOHEN|EAT PUE IULULIOLIRJ [Buly [ :3uipuy poriag 10 110day UONEN[EAT PUE IDUBWIOJII] D
(STOZ-1T) 1 :0U UOISIAIL) JUIWANEIS [ENUUY PISIAY (X] SIPUIBIIWF/SISESI(Y 40J IAL35IY [ JUIWIE)S [enuuy [euwdIQ D
juelD) Jo adA L,

dJ4230 3keg

‘0N JUBIf) I0]98.] FuISNOH juswuaoedey
: O I

SI10S0T1 A :ON Juelf) weidold pung [ende)
S107 :[ea0addy Juesn jo X4 0S0HTOd3E0 Eo__;z E«w& h_z_ﬁo Jo A3 j0 vH
S10TIURIH Jo AdA :3weN VHJ
Lrewnuing :J 1eg

L10T/0€/90 saandxg

9CC0-LLST 'ON dINO
Sursnoy uerpuy pue d1[qnd JO 20O
Juaurdoraas( ueqin) pue Juisnoy Jo wauneda( 'S

wei3o01d Suroueur pun] rende))
pue 101984 Suisnoy jusweoe[dey werSoig puny fende) ‘wreidoid pun [ende)
podayf uonjen[eAg pue 9oUBULIOJISJAUSSIRIS [ENUUY







(#107/L0) T'SLOOS-ANH ULI0) ¢o%ed
1oday] uolen[eAg pue 30URULIONS ] SU) 10 p219]dwod ag o], , .
JUSWISle]S [BNUUY PIStARY B JO HOdaYy UOHEN[BAT PUR J0UBLLIOIIAJ U 10§ pa39jduiod aq o]
0000001 8071 sjuouA0Id U] JUSWoFRUR PIM VHd
00°000S SLY1 eIowe) AJLINoog 9PIM VHd
00°0009+ sjum 6¢ 650971 SI9]eay Jajem J0H 010-ON
00'00Ck 00°00Ty | 00°81L0€ | 00°000°0€ sjung e 0€8°09¥%1 Uone101say mun) 9PIM VHd
00°0008C | 00°T80STT | 000006 sjungy 01€09%1 SMOPUIM ¢0 -10 O
0000081 0000081 00°Z870€ | 00°T8¥°0€ bspo6€ 096051 SI0M 91210U07) 9PIM VHd
0| 00008°CT sjunge 440941 apIsino ‘Ajddns 1ajep ¢0-10 ON
0 | 00000°0¢ SHung6 00¥' 051 [0U0D) UOISOIT ‘2dedspue] PIM VHd
0| 00000°01 spung | 02E0ST1 SOJIAISS 921, PIM VHd
0| 0000002 010°0EV1 S RV °PIM VHd
00°00TST | 00°00C°ST 000011 $99,] JUSWISFRURIN uonensuupy
00°0000C | 00°000°0T 90¥1 suonesadQ suoneredQ
popuadxy PRIEBIIq0
spunyg spung | PoSIA9Y _GC_MCO
SOUIAIY
"ON JUN02IYy sa110391R)) AMPIM-VHI/AWEN
J1oM JO smerg 1S00) [BTIOY [€10 . 1500 perewnsSH [e10], Anuen) awdoraAs(] 1o JoleJAl Jo uondriosa(] [eiousn Iaquny Juewdojars(g
*ON 1ureln) 10108 SulsnoH Juswade[day
{(ON /524) dddD
SI10S0T10d9SON “ON 1uelD) ureidord pun, [eyde)
ST0T UL JO A4 1849pa] Jaquin) pue 3d£], juein) O 03X JO A1) JO Auoyny Suisnoy :sureN VHd

sased sundoddng :f 1eq

L10T/0€/90 sda1dxg

9CC0-LLST 'ON dINO

Suisnoy uerpuj pue o1jqnd JO 99O

swido[aA3(] ueqin pue Sursnoy jo wouneda 'S

werso1d Sudueur puny [ende)

pue 10)e Suisnoy juswaoe[dsy weifold puny fende) ‘weiSoid pung rende)

Hodsy uonen[eAT pue 2OUBULIONS JAUSWAILIS [BNUUY







($10T/L0) 1'SLO0S-ANH W0} yo%ed
‘Papuslue se nhma~ Joy wEm_..oI ‘SN ey io .& uondas 01 E.m:m.:a _m>o._am_m dNH Yum pasiaal aq \m_:o Ued pajep pua o.:.;%:vaxo pue coﬁmm:a_o 1
61 -ABN-10 L1 -ABA-10 SpIM VH
61 -ABIN-10 LT-ABIA-10 70-ON
61-KeIN-10 L1- ABN-10 €0- ON
61- ABA-10 L1- ABIN-T0 70-ON
61-ABN-10 L1-ABIN-10 10-ON
e
areq aje(q pug ajeq pug pug uonesyqo
pug aimipuadxg [emoy amyipuadxq [euIdluI) uone3qo remoy [ewISLIO
SANIALOY
(e1e( Surpug 193rengy) (e1eq Swpuyg 1epEnQ) IPIM-VHI/AWEN
| $91B(J 1931 |, PaSIAY 10} suoseay papuadxy spung [V pa1e31IqO pung 11v Iaquunp Juemdojarsg

S10T JUEAD JO A4 [¢19Po]

OIN 091X JO KD Jo Aoy Suisnof :sureN VHd

weJg04J surdueul puny fejide)) 1oj ampayog uonwuawdjdwy Iy Med

L10T/0€/90 saaidxg
9TT0-LLST 'ON gINO
Bursnoy uerpuj pue o1[qngd Jo 0LJO

juswdorane( ueqin) pue Sursnoy Jo waunteds] 'S

wel3old Suroueur punyg jende)

pue 1o01oe,] Sursnoy Juswadsejday weidold pung [ende) ‘weidoid puny jende)

poday uonEn[EAT PUB 9OUBULIOLOJ/IUATISIE]S [eNUY







